
Fwd: Foursome Donation Request - Coach Mike V Memorial Foundation

From: owen hughes (owenhughes@att.net)

To: gsalvio55@att.net

Date: Thursday, April 14, 2022, 03:28 PM EDT

Coach V Memorial Golf Tournament Raffle and Sponsor Brochure.pdf
3.4MB

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: CRAIG NORTON <craignorton@comcast.net>
Date: April 13, 2022 at 10:55:42 AM EDT
To: owenhughes@att.net
Subject: Fwd: Foursome Donation Request - Coach Mike V Memorial Foundation

---------- Original Message ----------
From: CRAIG NORTON <craignorton@comcast.net>
To: "Jsalvio@town.berlin.ct.us" <Jsalvio@town.berlin.ct.us>
Date: 04/03/2022 5:31 PM
Subject: Foursome Donation Request - Coach Mike V Memorial Foundation

Hi Jerry,

I hope this email finds you well.  My name is Craig Norton and I am reaching out as a volunteer for the
Mike V Memorial Foundation.  As you can see in the attached brochure, we have put together 501c3
non-profit organization in Mike's name.  The goal of the Foundation will be to provide Berlin High
School student athletes male and female with a scholarship that recognize their outstanding
performance on the field/court as well as in classroom and community starting this calendar school
year.

For this purpose, we would like to request a foursome to Timberlin GC that will be used in the raffle to
generate funds for the scholarships.

Please let me know if you have any questions, I can be reached via email or feel free to reach out to
me directly.

Sincerely,

Craig Norton

Craig Norton
72 Gianna Ln
Berlin, CT 06037
860-604-5276
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